Mey 2B, 1962

Ralph K. Campbell, M, D.
1hé Nemuha Streot
Pomona, California Re® Clifford wWatson

Dear Nalphi

I saw Clifford Vateon in the office at your
request on Moy 16, 1962, At that time I had went
over with Mrs. Watson of the madienl history which
you had written. And it was essentimlly mes you had
stated. There was no history of bleeding from cir-
cumeision at birth, She did montioned that her grand-
father wane soid to be 2 bleeder, althouph he bled only
from extraoctions of toeth.

On physicanl examination the baby was woll developed
woll nourished and active. There were small firm ecchy-
motlic apots on theo acalp and the lower limbs. The large
homatoma on the left leg had appemently resorbed very
wigll singe there was no esvidence of 1t at that time,.

Vur laborantory results were as Iollowsd

Hghb 10.7 gme%
RBC Ve 1.5 mm
There were slight hypochromagia, anisocytosis,
microgytosis.
WEC 5,300
Total Granuloecytos 26%
Lymphoeytas BE%
Monocytes He

Platelet count was 303,000

Beenuse of the infant's zsmall size, and the neceasity

of & relotively large amount o1 blood required for a
conpleta hemostatiec worlkup, I deecided that we would de

& congulation time and 4f this were nbnormal eonaider
that he did have a bleeding tendency anrd treat him when
necessary as a bleeder, Consequently we performed a Loe
White coagulation time nd the pesults of which are as
follows:
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4 tubes clotted 20' 30' 5t Lo»

The lower limits of normal in our laboratory of
cletting time is anythinge owver 150,

Theose results are consistent with prolonsed:
coagulation time.

Clot retruction was good and the gquality of the
¢lot was normal,

Un the basis of this above, I would consider that
most probably the baby does suffer from & phase I con-
gulation defect; wost probabkly an ANG deficioncy. He
did have a falrly easily available antecubital vzin,
When the parente are settled in the brand wsv hume in
Saugus, they are to contact me. I hope that in the
presence of this a rooadily accessible vein that we will
ba able to get the ruvst of our hewistatie evaluation,
at lewst peacemeal until the baby becomos o Lig enocugh
80 that we can do all o: the studies syhmultansously.

Thank you for referring this interesting infant.
I shall indeavor to keep you informed as to his progress.

Respectfully yours,

Nowie A, Shore, M. D,
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